

Inter-Club Council (ICC) Meeting Minutes

Friday, November 3, 2023 11:00am to 12:00pm WH-112/**Zoom**

| Chartered Clubs Present: | | |
|--|-------------------------|----------------------------|
| | | ☐ MSA |
| ☐ Anthropology Club | ⊠ Criminal Justice Club | □ Panther Volunteers |
| Business & Ent. | ☐ Culinary Ars & Hosp. | ☐ Physical Therapist Asst. |
| CC Car Club | ⊠ Evolve Club | □ Physics Club |
| ☐ CC Legal Society | ☐ Fashion Club | ☐ Pre-Med Society |
| CC Speech & Debate | ⊠ Game Development | ☐ Transfer University |
| ☐ CCSG | ☐ Inventors Club | |
| ☐ CC Veterans Club | ☐ Kappa Sigma Nu | |
| ☐ C Creative Collective | □ Lavender Coalition | |
| C ESL Club | ⊠ Marvel Club | |
| C Theatre Club | ☐ Men in Nursing | |
| Non-chartered Clubs Present: ☐ CC Dungeons & Dragons ☐ Magic Club | | |
| _ | ⊠ Magic Club ⊠ Pokemon | |
| ☐ Disney Club | M Pokemon | |

Sonia Juarez took attendance by Roll Call at 11:01am.

Reviewed 10.20.23 Minutes: amended to remove the next ICC mandatory workshop meeting is scheduled for ... to the next ICC meeting is scheduled for Friday, November 17, 2023 from 11:00am – 12:00pm WH-112/Zoom.

<u>Guest Speaker:</u> Sonia introduced Veronica Rios, AAII, office of student affairs. Veronica shared the student affairs webpage https://www.chaffey.edu/student-affairs/index.php and discussed the process of submitting a report. She also spoke about other resources that are available to all students such as counseling and mental health workshops. Questions were asked and answered by Veronica. She is located in CCE-123 right next door to student life.

Sonia introduced Darrell Phippen, head of events who joined us via Zoom. Darrell stated that he needed volunteers for the REVEL Big Bear Marathon specifically for the Friday shifts from 12:00pm – 3:30pm and 3:00pm – 6:30pm to hand out runner bibs and shirts at the expo. He is willing to pay volunteers \$10 per hour and would be willing to make a donation to student clubs who participate or pay the student individually. Sonia stated, since the shift is when the ICC meeting is over, to email her and she would give the club credit for attending the ICC meeting as she didn't want anyone speeding to get to their shift on time. Sonia will forwarded the email that Darrell sent to all clubs.

ICC MEETING MINUTES 11.03.2023

New Club Charter Request:

Sonia emailed the link to all ICC representatives and asked them to cast their vote for after representatives from both clubs spoke and answered questions about their club.

- Chaffey College Dungeons and Dragons 28 clubs: 22 Yes, 1 No, 5 abstained
- Disney Club 28 clubs: 23 Yes, 0 No, 5 abstained

Trunk or Treat Feedback:

Sonia asked for feedback from all that attended trunk or treat. It was discussed to keep the time the same for next year. Angela mentioned that parents asked for other items instead of candy for the younger children. Sonia mentioned that she was asked if there was food available for purchase. There was mention of food trucks but then it was determined that this is not the right place for food trucks. Sonia stated they will look at how to maybe reference this on the flyer. Sonia mentioned that we ran out of candy by 6pm. She will work on wording to get out campus wide for donations. Someone mentioned that their professor offered extra credit if they brought in candy, snacks or chips for trunk or treat.

ICC Logo:

Since only three votes were submitted, Sonia shared the logos and asked for feedback from all present. It was decided to ask Marketing to come up with some new logos to choose from. Sonia will contact Marketing and ask for new logos for the next ICC meeting.

Club Reports:

Sonia reminded everyone that club reports must be submitted online the Wednesday, prior to the next scheduled ICC meeting no later than 2pm.

Sonia reminded those in attendance that ICC meetings are mandatory. Sonia stated, "They are posted online at https://www.chaffey.edu/studentlife/icc.php If for some reason the ICC representative can't make the meeting they can send another member in their place. If for some reason, no one from the club can make it, please email Sonia Juarez at sonia.juarez@chaffey.edu and let her know.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:45am

Enjoy your break and please check the ICC webpage for updated ICC meetings for the spring semester. https://www.chaffey.edu/studentlife/icc.php

.